
 

Restoration in Traditional Masonry Architecture 
SUBJECT: KÖPRÜLÜ MEHMED PASHA MOSQUE 

 

 

 

      XVII in Istanbul. It is a complex built in the second half of the century. IV. The kulliye, 

which was built by Köprülü Mehmed Pasha, one of the grand viziers of the Mehmed period, 

in 1072 (1662), consisted of the classrooms (dârülkurrâ), madrasah rooms (dârülhadis), 

shops, a fountain, a tomb and a public fountain. Later, the library and the Vizier Inn, built by 

his son, Grand Vizier Fâzıl Ahmed Pasha, before 1087 (1676) were added. In addition, a 

burial ground was formed with the tombs added around the tomb over time. Köprülü 

Mehmed Pasha, Ayşe Hanım and Fâzıl Ahmed Pasha are buried in the tomb. The public 

fountain, one of the complex structures, has not survived to the present day. 

When a part of the madrasah was demolished during the construction of the road in 1288 

(1871), the classroom remained on the road. The section used as a mosque today is actually a 

classroom. 

The entrance roof and minaret of the madrasah were restored in 2010. 
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Geleneksel Kagir Mimaride Restorasyon 
                 KONU:KÖPRÜLÜ MEHMED PAŞA CAMİİ 

 

 
 

      İstanbul’da XVII. Yüzyılın ikinci yarısında inşa edilen bir külliyedir. IV. Mehmed devri 

sadrazamlarından Köprülü Mehmed Paşa tarafından 1072’de (1662) yaptırılan külliye 

dershanemescid (dârülkurrâ), medrese odaları (dârülhadis), dükkânlar, çeşme, türbe ve 

sebilden oluşmaktaydı. Daha sonra bunlara, oğlu Sadrazam Fâzıl Ahmed Paşa tarafından 

1087 (1676) yılından önce inşa edilen kütüphane ve Vezir Hanı ilâve edilmiştir. Ayrıca 

türbenin etrafına zamanla eklenen mezarlarla bir de hazîre oluşmuştur. Türbede Köprülü 

Mehmed Paşa, Ayşe Hanım ve Fâzıl Ahmed Paşa medfundur. Külliye yapılarından sebil 

günümüze ulaşmamıştır. 

Medresenin bir bölümü yol yapımı sırasında 1288 (1871) yıkılınca dershane yol üzerinde 

kalmış. Bugün cami olarak kullanılan bölüm, aslında dershanedir. 

Medresenin giriş çatısı ve minaresi 2010 senesinde restore edilmiştir. 

 

 


